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Message

From: Forrest Hilary [/O=ICL/OU=UKSOUTH FELO1/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=FORRESTH]

Sent: 30/03/2004 18:31:36

To: Purewal Pam [/O=ICL/OU=UKSOUTH FELO1/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=PUREWALP]; Lenton-Smith Colin
[/O=ICL/OU=UKSOUTH FELO1/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LENTON-SMITHC]

Subject: RE: Commercial Forum No 15 'Draft' Minutes

Attachments: Commerial Forum Minutes No 15(Draft).doc

Pam

some redlined comments.
Colin if you haven't read these yet, you might like to read my version as | have added a couple of comments for your
consideration.

Hils

From: Purewal Pam

Sent: 30 March 2004 11:38

To: Forrest Hilary; Lenton-Smith Colin

Subject: FW: Commercial Forum No 15 'Draft' Minutes

Please let me have any comments.

Pam

----- Original Message:=:=- ;

From: john.d.cole GRO GRO
Sent: 30 March 2004 11:34
To: Pam.Purewal: GRO :

Subject: Commercial Forum No 15 ‘Draft’ Minutes

Pam, Please see Draft' minutes from Commercial Forum No 15, ( 24/03/04). (See attached file:
Commerial Forum Minutes No 15(Draft).doc)

John Cole

Contract Author
Post Office Limited
Calthorpe House
15-20 Phoenix Place
LONDON

WC1X ODG

Telephone: GRO

Faxi GRN J

E Mail GRO

Post Office Ltd
Registered in England and Wales number: 2154540
Registered Office : 80-86 Old Street, LONDON ECIV 9NN

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the
named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this
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communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender and then delete this email

from your system.
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